
6th Annual Power2​ ​Summit  … ​Our First Remote Conference 
May 15,2020 /  9AM - 12PM  

 
Request for Proposals to Present & Facilitate a Sharing Session 

DUE Friday, April 17, 2020  
 
Our goal is for everyone to see, hear, and feel the power of youth voice and youth-adult 
partnership in learning and decision making, and learn about tools and strategies that can be 
used in our homes, communities, schools and organizations to make learning meaningful and 
useful.  
 
In this new learning environment, the Power2 Summit planning committee encourages 
proposals from individuals, school teams, educational organizations and other stakeholders 
which share their experience in this new environment and highlight the impact of youth voice 
and youth-adult partnership in education.  
 
Preference is given to presentations co-facilitated by youth and adults.  
 
Successful proposals will address one or more of these questions:  
○ What does it look and sound like when young people use their voices and partner with adults 
as they shape their educational experience?  
○ What does it look and sound like when young people - in partnership with adults - speak out 
on issues of social justice and sustainability?  
○ What are our next steps to cultivate youth-adult relationships in our school and community 
ensuring that power, responsibility, and joy in learning and decision making are shared 
equitably?  
○ What are our next steps to elevate youth voice and foster youth-adult partnership on issues of 
social justice and sustainability in our communities? 
  
This is an excellent opportunity for youth and adult partnership teams to share their work, their 
stories, and their ideas for the future.  
 
Sharing Sessions will be 45-minutes in length and conducted online.  
 
Please complete the following Proposal Form by April 17, 2020, and submit to Harry Frank, 
Program Director at UP for Learning at harry@upforlearning.org  
 
Generous support from the Nellie Mae Education Foundation will again help make the Power2 
Summit possible. 
 
 
 
 



Power 2 Summit 2020 Request for Proposals  
 
 
Session Title:  
 
 
 
 
 
Session Description:  
-Outcomes: What do you want participants to take away from your session? 
-Process: How will you engage the participants in your work during the session? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Presenters Names & Positions:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Program/Organization/School Name:  
 
 
 
Contact information:​ (Please include email address and mobile phone number)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please return your workshop proposal to Harry Frank - harry@upforlearning.org  


